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To economically empower the low-income segment,
especially women, by providing access to need-based
financial services in a cost-effective manner on a
sustainable basis.

MISSION

We see Nightingale as the most trusted
Microfinance brand in India, providing access to
diverse financial services to one lakh families by
2025.

VISION

3 1. Accountability
% 2.Transperancy
4 3. Honesty
4. Respect to all
5. Punctuality
6. Dynamic

VALUES 7. Empathy.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Profit After Tax ®s.Incrore)  Gross Loan Portfolio (Rs. In Crore)
FY20 3.26 FY20 84.38

FY21 0.21 FY21 66.64

FY22 1.87 FY22 62.68
Capital Adequacy Ratio ) Growth in Disbursement (Rs in Crore)
FY20 22.14 FY20 75.29

FY21 27.94 FY21 20.64

FY22 32.09 FY22 53.19
Total Income Rsin crore) Net Own Fund (Rs in Crore]
FY20 22.13 FY20 12.28

FY21 15.18 FY21 12.18

FY22 13.90 FY22 13.74
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From Managing Director’'s Desk

The year 2021-22 has been a period when our
company was overcoming the post Covid scenario as
economic growth has started taking a positive turn with
improvement of the pandemic scenario. The company has
left no stone unturned to improve the overall
improvement in the performance of the company. We are
happy that our effort has also helped our clients to be
financially empowered and improve their life style.

According to a report by Microfinance Institutions Network (MFIN), the overall
microfinance industry's Gross Loan Portfolio (GLP) grew by 10.04 per cent to Rs
2,85,441 crore as of March 2022. During the financial year the company was
sanctioned a total amount of Rs.4520.00 Lakhs by Assam Financial
Corporation(AFC), NEDFI, Assam Grameen Vikas Bank(AGVB), UCo bank, Canara
Bank and SBI in the month of March,2022.The loan sanctioned by AFC, NEDFj,
AGVB,UCo,Canara Bank and SBI during the FY 2021-22 were Rs.1.20Cr,
Rs.10.00Cr.,Rs.14.00Cr.,Rs.5.00Cr,Rs.10.00Cr, and Rs.5.00 Cr respectively. The total
disbursed amount to the company from the sanctioned amount during the Fy2021-22
was Rs.4932.52Lacs. The company is taking up with various banks/FIs and other
institutions for mobilizing fund during the FY 2022-23.

The continued support that we received from our lenders, shareholders, our
staff and the borrowers have made boosted our confidence which helped us to
overcome and improve in the performance of the company. During the FY 2021-22,the
company has been able to generate a Net Profit after tax to the tune of
Rs.187.40Lakh.The total Loans & Advances(excluding BC) as on 31st March,2022
stood at Rs. 50.16 Cr. as against Rs.53.97Cr. as on 31st March,2021. In the managed
portfolio ie portfolio under BC portfolio, the portfolio has decreased to Rs. 12.53Cr. as
on 31st March,2022 from Rs 12.67 Cr.as on 31st March,2021. The micro finance
activities had been affected because of the COVID pandemic and other socio-economic
conditions but as there has been improvement in the scenario, it is expected to
improve in the coming years.

The RBI’s directive relating to micro loans issued in March, 2022 wherein board
approved policies are to be implemented as per RBI guideline has been implemented
by our company.

Warm Reagrds

Matu Nath Sarma
Managing Director




Board of Directors

MantuNathSarma is the Managing Director & CEO of Nightingale
He is a Master of Commerce(M.Com). He has been closely associated in
micro credit activities since 2004 ie from the time he was the Secretary
General of Nightingale Charitable Society. His association with Chartered
Accountants firm prior to his association with the Nightingale Charitable
Society helped him in gathering vast experience and knowledge in
accounts and audit related matters. Subsequently Aninda Investments and
Finance Private Ltd was taken over by the management of Nightingale
Charitable Society and the micro credit was carried out since 2011 under
this banner. Mr. Sarma is the Managing Director of Nightingale Finvest
Private Ltd. He had undergone 18 months fraining in micro finance imparted
by MicroSave. He had also been trained in micro finance activities at
Hyderabad and Lucknow. He had participated in a fraining programme at
Mantu Nath Sarma Washington DC conducted by IFC on the subject Strategic Response to
Managing Director Risk in Microfinance Markets. He has a good experience on micro finance,

accounfs, administrafion, management of fund, planning, knowledge of

Computer, MIS and IT.

Mr. Sarma is one of the promoter Director of the company.

PratapChakravarty

Whole TimeDirector Nightingale Finvest Private Ltd

He is a Bachelor of Arts (B.A.). He has been associated with micro
finance activities since 2004. He hasa vast knowledge. He was the
President of Nightingale Charitable Society and became a fulltime
Director(Operations) in Nightingale Finvest Private Ltd affer
Aninda Investments and Finance Private Ltd was taken over by the
management of Nightingale Charitable Society. Currently looking
after the operations of micro credit and well acquainted with all
the norms and the guidelines of RBI applicable to microfinance. He PratapChakravarly
s one the promoter Directors of the Company. Whole Time Director

Rukunuddin Anmed

Whole TimeDirector Nightingale Finvest Private Ltd

He has a Civil Diploma in Engineering. He has had experience in various Civil
engineering works prior to his joining the Nightingale Charitable Society. Apart
from engineering, Mr.Ahmed has a very good knowledge of finance and while
he was at Nightingale Charitable Society he was the Treasurer. He has
successfully aranged different skill development programmes sponsored by
Govt. of India, Ministry of MSME through Indian Institute of Entrepreneurs and has
Rukunuddin Ahmed the organisational skills. Currently he is the Director (Finance) of Nightingale
Whole Time Director Finvest Private Ltd and providing full time service. As a Director (Finance), he is
involved for managing the fund including investment effectively. He is one of the
oromoter Directors of the Companv.



Board of Directors

Mrs. Olee Bora
Nominee Director, NEDFi
She is an MBA. She is working with North Easter Development Finance

Corporation Ltd., Guwahati, (NEDFi), a financial institution undertaking
of the Govt. of India in different capacities and presently she is holding
the post of General Manager. She is nominated by NEDFi to the Board
of Directors of the Company. She has a good knowledge of micro
credit and actively involved in the sector since long. NEDFi has been
fund for micro loans fo NFPL forincome generating activities. She is the
member of different Committees to the Board.

Mrs. Olee Bora
Nominee Director,NEDFi

Mr. Kanchan Dutta
Independent Director, Nightingale Finvest Private Ltd

His is a practicing Chartfered Accountant.Apart from
Nightingale Finvest Private Ltd, Mr. Dutta is also in the board of
various other companies including microfinance and well
experience in his field.He is also a member of different
Committees of the Board.

Mr. Kanchan Dutta
Director

Mr. BiswaBandhuMohanty
Independent Director, Nightingale Finvest Private Ltd

Sri Mohanty has to his credit 37 years of working experience in various
institutions in India viz. Utkal University, Orissa Finance Service (OFS), Steel
Authority of India Ltd (SAIL), Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and National Bank
for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD). He was recruited as
Direct Recruit Officer in 1976 by RBI and opted for NABARD, on ifs formation
in 1982. During his 28 years of illustrious career in NABARD, he had acquired
major experience in rural finance policy development, financing of rural
farm/non farm sector, livelihoods promotion, supervision of Rural Financial
Institutions, microfinance services, HRD and institutional development.

Biswa Bandhu Mohanty
Director
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Leadership Team

Gopal Chandra Kalita
Advisor

Gopal Chandra Kalita

Advisor

Retired AGM of RBI and ex MD of Nalbari Urban Co-operative Bank
Ltd.

He was associated with RBI in various departments and responsible for
the inspection of branch offices, Regional Offices of different
commercial banks.

He is associated with NFPL since 2011 upto January,2022 as an Advisor
responsible for internal control. Planning, Confroling and Monitoring.
Verification of monthly progress report, preparation of data

Mrinmoy Das
Manager MIS & IT

He is a Postgraduate in Arts and Post Graduate Diplomain
Computer Application (PGDCA) and Diploma in Computer Software

Engineering (DCSE)

Associated with the company since last 7years.He is in the MIS/IT
Department and regularly liaison with Lenders in reporting and

documentation.

Mrinmoy Das
Manager MIS & IT

Anamika Kakati Kalita
Office Assistant

Prepare and submit EPF return ,TDS return, GST Return ,Professional Tax
Return. and prepare various report.

Anamika Kakati Kalita
Office Assistant

She holds a Bachelor in Arts degree and has an experience of 13
years. Manages central disbursement fo all clients and prepares the
operational data .

Manoj Kalita,

Assistant Manager (Accounts)
Responsible for accounting for HO and Branches. Controlling a

maintaining all the books of accounts, Computer

Manoj Kalita
Asst.Manager(Accounts




Leadership Team

Sanjay Paul,
Assistant Manager (MIS)

Holds 7 years experience and presently handles the BC
relationship with various banks and Fls.

Sanjay Paul
Assistant Manager (MIS)

Anup Thakurig,
Audit Assistant
He was a senior Branch Manager now carrying out

internal audit of the branches and monitoring the
activities of branches

AnupThakuria
Audit Assistant

Prasanta Sarma
Audit Assistant
He was a senior Branch Manager now carrying out

internal audit of the branches and monitoring the
activities of branches

Prabin Sarma
Assistant Manager(Opeartion)
Monitoring of operation and conducting internal audit of

branch offices and Head Office .Planning, controlling,
monitoring overall supervision of the work of the branches,
carrying audit of the branches & head office, visit to fields
and also make study in the field about microfinance.

PrabinSarma
Asst. Manager
(Operations)
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COMPANY SECRETARY MANAGING DIRECTOR
Ms. Pragati M our
(upto January,2022) Mr. MantuNathSar ma

Mr.Kuldeep Sarma
(wef February,2022)

STATUTORY AUDITOR

Surendra Kumar Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Add. H. No- 14, Satya Bora Land (2nd
Floor), Dighalipukhuri East, Guwahati-
781001Kamrup (M),Assam

EME EE
INTERNAL AUDIT COMMITEE MANAGEMENT COMMITT

Kanchan  Dutta MantuNathSarma

Biswa Bandhu Mohanty Rukunuddin Ahmed

PratapChakravarty PratapChakravarty

Registered Office Administrative Office

House No.85, D.R.PathakBhawan, Voltas Chakradhar Villa, 2nd floor, Chandmari,
Lane, NatunSarania, Chandmari, Opposite All India Radio, Chandmairi,
Guwahati-781003, Guwahati-781003, Kamrup (M), Assam

Kamrup(M),Assam

RBI Registration Number B.08.00184
Date of RBI Registration 15/03/2013
Date of Incorporation 13/11/1987
U65999AS1987PTC010830
335800FYWOISFGIM3BO0Y
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Company Growth Timeline

1997

2013

2016

2018

2020

NCS Incorporation

Equity Infusion NEDFI
Invested Rs.50 Lakh

Became Business
Correspondent For
Reliance

Nightingale Finvest
Private Ltd As Winner
Of “MSME BANKING
EXCELLENCE AWARDS “

Nightingale Finvest
Private Ltd As
Awarded As "FT
High Growth
Companies Asia -
Pacific"

2004

2015

2017

2019

2021

Started
Micro
Finance
Activities

Registered
With RBI As
NBFC-MFI

Awarded
‘Best Micro
Credit Finance
Company’ In
Assam
Business
Leaders
Summit &
Awards

Became
Business
Corresponde
nt For IDBI.
NEDFI Made
Additional
equity
Contribution

Successfully
handled the
Covid
Pandemic
and
generated

2011

2015

2017

2019

2021

Converted
From
Society To
NBFC

SIDBI Made
Equity
Contribution
Rs. 50.00
Lakh

SIDBI Made
Additional
Equity
Contribution

Nightingale
Finvest
Private Ltd
As Awarded
As "10 Most
Trusted Non
Banking
Financial

Became
Business
Corresponden
t For Avanti
and

NEDFi
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PERFORMANCE DURING FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

The company has shown improvement in the performance during the FY 2021-22.The period can be
termed as the post covid recovery where there has been substantial improvement in the overall
growth. The company during the FY 2021-22 has earned a Net Profit of Rs.1.87 Cr. as compared to
the profit of Rs.0.21Cr earned during the FY 2020-21. The company has been able to reduce the total
expenses during the FY 2021-22 by around 22.3% from Rs. 14.62Cr. during the FY 2020-21 to Rs.11.36
Cr.

The company during the FY 2021-22 could disburse an amount of Rs.49.33 Cr against the micro loans
as against the disbursement of Rs.19.37 Crore during the FY 2020-21. As on 31 March,2022,the total
Loans & Advances stood at Rs.50.16 Cr. Apart from this the total amount so far disbursed under the
BC mode during the FY 2021-22 stood at Rs.12.53Cr as against the total amount of Rs. 1.24 Crore
during the FY. 2020-21.

CREDIT DEPLOYED

The fund towards equity as per projection though could not be raised, the Company has not
received any equity support during the FY 2021-22 and the Company is exploring all
possibilities for raising equity fund.

During the FY 2021-22,the company has received term loan of Rs.15.00Cr from NEDFi
,Rs.14.00Cr from Assam Gramin Vikas Bank, Rs.10.00Cr from Canara Bank.Rs.5.00Cr from

UCo Bank and Rs.5.00 Cr. from SBI, the total being Rs.49.00 Cr.

Out of the total debt fund received from banks, financial institutions and NBFCs, the
outstanding to repay the debt fund was at Rs. 69.57 Cr. at the end of the FY 2020-21. The
portfolio outstanding at the end of financial year 2021-22 stood at Rs.65.92 Cr.

COMPLIANCE TO RBI NORMS REGARDING NBEC-MFI

The regulations and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time for NBFC-
MFIs are being followed and implemented by the Company. The guidelines issued by MFIN
and SA-DHAN are also being followed by the Company. Also the instructions of Govt.
regarding payment of EPF, GST, TDS etc. are followed by the Company.
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TRAINING AND CAPACITY BUILDING

New recruits as Credit Officer are required to undergo induction training for a period of one
week and thereafter job training for a period of one month. From time to time all the Branch
Managers, Assistant Branch Managers are imparted job training to develop their skills and
also to acquaint themselves with the latest development taking place, Regulatory norms and
guidelines to be followed as well as changes of guidelines issued by regulatory authority,etc.
The training is provided for skill up-gradation relating to microfinance, MIS etc. The existing
Credit Officers were also provided further job training to develop their skill and development
taking place in the activities of the Company. Apart from imparting training to staff, the
clients are also educated about their responsibilities, new guidelines, if any, good relation with
the Company during the course of Compulsory Group Tests and Group Recognization Test.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Two Independent Directors and one non-Independent Directors are included in the Audit
Committee. The Managing Director is the Convenor of the meeting of Audit Committee
and Adviser is invitee. The Audit Committee oversees the operations of the activities and
compliance of guidelines issued by the regulatory authority. The Committee reviews the
audit conducted by Internal Audit Committee, deficiencies pointed out and compliance by
branches and Head Office, The review is submitted to Managing Director who places the

PSPV P » PN |

INTERNAL AUDIT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Internal Audit Team consist of one Advisor and three staff .The team evaluates on
continuous basis the activities of branch offices and also Head Office in accordance with the
guidelines prepared. During audit various aspects regarding compliance of guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India are verified and finding of audit is pointed out to branch offices and
Head Office by Managing Director for compliance.
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ACCOUNTS

The Company has earned an income of Rs.13.90 Cr during the financial year 2021-22.
The company has earned a Net Profit of Rs.1.87 Cr after payment of taxes during the
FY 2021-22. The total expenditure during the financial year 2021-22 was at Rs. 11.36
Cr. and earning per equity share was Rs.3.37. The CRAR as on 31 March, 2022 stood
at 31.74%.

AUDITORS

M/s Ankit Jallan & Co. has been appointed as a New Statutory Auditors of the
Company from the financial year 2020-21 onwards for the period of 5 years. The
Accounts have been audited and certified by auditors as per guidelines of Reserve Bank
of India/ROC.

SOCIAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

The Company is consistently trying to improve the quality and appropriateness of the
financial services. The social responsibility of the Company is being persistently improving
by providing financial assistance, educate the people about literacy, employment to
unemployed by providing financial assistance. It relives the family from financial hardship,
way to develop their living standard. The aim of the Company is to raise the income by
investing the fund made available to clients in their activities. The clients are educate
about the financial inclusion, benefit of having bank account, opportunity to receive fund
towards Govt. schemes etc. through their respective bank account. It creates blue collar
job opportunities to less educate people. The Company explores the hidden talents of
women living in remote areas.

FINANCIAL LITERACY PROGRAMME

It servesthe very purpose of financial inclusion.

Protect the clients from unscrupulous financial inclusion or fraud.

Better position in taking decision on financial matters.

Awar eness about insurance for reducing risk.

Educatethe clients for proper use of technologies offered by financial institutions.
Educatethe clients to open account with bank or post office for savings etc.

It helps the beneficiariesin choosing livelihood activities.

It gives an opportunity to the entrepreneursto invest fund for generating sustainable
income and to be a successful entrepreneurs.

Giving an opportunity to staff to know about financial programme of RBI through
different programmes.

IPMMOUO®>
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Operational and Financial Highlights

Portfolio Outstanding (Rs Cr)
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Borrowings Outstanding (Cr)
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NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UGS9995AS1987PTCO10820

BOARD REPORT

To the Nambars of Nightingale Anvest Private Lid,

Your Directors have plaasune i subenitting ther 35" Annual Report of e Company Bgether vath the Audbed
Staterments of Accounts for the Fnancial Year (FY) ended on 31st March, 2022

The Comparty was frmerly known as Aninda Investrments and Finance Privase Limited, duly incorporated on 13-
11-15€7 in Kolkata which was acquired by the exsting promotars in 2011 and tha nama of the company was
changed o Nightingsle Finvest Private Limited on 07-12-2012, The Corpoany mecened fesh oarsfcate of
regiktmton from o Reserve Bank Of India (RBI) on 15-03-2017 and was coawvartad into Non-Banking Financial
Company -Micro France Institution [ NEFC-MFI) on 19-01 2015,

1. FINANCIALRESULTS

The Compory's financidl pacforrmance for the year under review along with previcus year's iigures ame

Gven here under: -
Amount (in Rs.)
Particulars 31/03/2022  31/03/2021
Trcarme fram Busiewes Operation 127,468,249 135,115,5%)
Other Incorve 11,500,837 16,8 763
| Total Income 138,953,138 151854 334
“Yotal Expences 113,637,497 146,175 508
ProAt before Tax 25,331,639 5 558 824
Less Curment Income Tax 6,575,764 209 414
Lese Defarred Tax 15,923 (8,022
Lass Tas of enrlier yoars 4 1.534 018
“Net Profit after Tax 18,739,353 2,120,417
Earnings per share(lasic) 3.37 (022}
_Eamings par shara(Dfuled) 23y 0.
2. DIVIDEND

In order o retan captal for further business expansion, the Directors have not recommended any divdend
amengst the equity sharehokdurs, However, Fmal dviderdd o sharebolders of Optionally Corvertible
Prafeance Shams (OCPS), bang cunwdative In mature has Deen  ecammencedi® S%  pa.

forthefinancalyeard021-2022

In line with the RBI mgulations, an amount of Rs.37,47,561 /- was trarsferred to the Satutcry Resarved

Furd dunng tha fnandal year 2021-22,

4. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Snce there was na ugsek! funclaimed Dividend decred and paid st yaur, the provisiors of Section 125 of

"-u—»——@ﬂ@/g

the Corvpunies A1, 2013 do net apply.
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salee
3 ‘} NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
o CIN-UG5995AS1987PTCO10830

5, OPERATIONALHIGHLIGHTS

The Compary = a Non-Banking France Compeny regmternd with the Pesarve Sank of India duly growped
by the Reserve Bonk of Inda under the MM axingory. During the year uncer reviewy, the Company had
made s ol disbuserant of Re W 06Com o e customers and has samect & profit (after tas)ol
R 18740 Lakh

The summanted operatioral highbghts for the Mascal year ended March31 2022 & fum bt bedow -

*  There vare 37branches a an March31 2027 spenad acos four North Saelen Sttes vt Assan,
Meghulaya feunachal Pradesh ard Mircoam
*  The weal number of Credit Gffioers as onMaxch31,2022 was 85,

* The Compery was operating in 16 detricts spresd aomss four states in the North East Indis with a staff
strength of 158,

*  Tha Company had avalied bamoning of Re.41.00 Crorm from Ase (5) ndlers which indudes local
francil instdutors and backs

*  The csstomenrbese of the Company was 37056 with100% women bomawers.

= The loan portfolo a5 on Manch 31, 2022 was Rs.62.67 Croe {inclodng Dwned Portfobo of Rs. 5015
Crore and BC Fartlo bo of Rs 12_53 Crore).

s fgon Nemhil 2002, the Company remaimed sspossd 15 high geoagruptacal concantration rk with
mujor partfobo austanding accounting for 9C.24% ap prazimately ) in the state of fesam

The table bukow dupicts Swm W rumrber of branches in soch of e four stutes of North- East at the wd of
31st March, 2022

STATES NUMEER OF BRANCHES
Jazam 34

Jeunachal Pradesh 1
Heghaloys 1
Mitoram 1
TOTAL 37

6. RBI REGULATION

The Cotrgsany, being a non-depost tiking NEFC ("HERC-HD®) duly regstered under Sectices 45-1A of the RS1
Act; 1934, & mpulatnd by the Reserve Bank of Indis{REBI). A per Non-Banking Fnance Comperies REI
Directons, 2998, tha Drecton bmrely report that the Carmpary had rot accepted any public depasits during the
year and did not have any public deposits cutstanding at the end of e year,

In order to address the =zue of mulbpe lending or over- indebtedness, the Compery had been sharing dats
wih four Credt Busacs, namaly Equfay, Crif Migh Mad, CIBIL and Exparan and ensured that the mtal
ndebtechness of the Sorower does not exceed Bx,115,000, The Company rmither acospts any cofiatersyl ner
coflects aey secunty deposit / magin fom e borrower for extanding e credit. The Company had coenpled
weth and contnued o comply with  the spplicable regudatiors and cirections of the REL

S

. o eten 7 ’tf”» )
_.*‘-——t’ v 4_‘\9/
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@ NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
. CIN-UG5999AS1987PTCO10830

7. RATINGS

The Comparny was graded by SMERA, tw Gradng agency which gave & comprebersive MF] grading of "N3C3™
© the company in the FY 2021-22.

8. CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP

The Company has sways been maintaning a good customer rebtonship. The Company srovided guidance o
the customerns before aling the loan and akso berngs to thair notice of the vanous poley and opersboral
guidelines of the Compary femed in live with the rdevent instructiom wnder the cirdan or guikelnes Brough
out by the RBL. They were also =ensitiznd in the field of financal teracy, thoft and fnancal inchesion concepts
mgulady. The Compary oriented ms employees to roivan & pood relstonship with is customers and
deseminata knowledge o the axwmen n the field of finsncal amarenas and e related maters. The
bonowars ane Made awars of e Gnevance radressal mechanksm and the st rate adoptad ac par guide-
fome of the RET appiicatie 1o e Compary Fom time to time The seior offices including the Mamaging
Dwector and cther Directors are easly aszessable by the customers to Ske up their gnevances.

9. CAPITALSTRUCTURE
& EQUITY/PREFERENCESHARES

The Company hae an Equity strength of Re 4,62 97,000/ divided in o 46,20 700 nos. of Equity shares of
Re 10/« mach, The Prefersnce capitel of the Company i Rx.3,50,00,000/- dividet in 10 3500000 roe of
Preference chares of Rs 30/- each.

No Lquity or Prefierence shares were ssued duning the year under review.
b. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Cormpany had not Bought back ary of its securities during the year under ruriew,
€ SWEAT _EQUITY

The Cormpany fad not issued sy Sweat Ecuity Shares during the year under review,
d. BONUS SHARES

No Bores Share was Esued during $he year under review.
e. EMPLOYEESS STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not providec any Stock Cption Schama to the employees.
10, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Nr. Mantu tash Sarma, Mr. Paap Chalravarty and Mr. Ruluncddn Ahmed are baskcally the man Promoter
Direc s of the Comeany wha ok part in decision ~making and famudation of the policies and operatoral
framework of the Company. They 2o koked after running of the cay- to day affairs of the Company. Apart
from that, Mr. Biswa Bandhu Mobanty and MrManchan Dutma, remained a5 Independent Drectors and
rendered thar valuable expernce, knowledge ard guidircs threughout the Anancal year.

Nrs, Olee Bora, Nominee Direcior from the North Eastern Development Finance Institubon (NEDFT ) contresd

m be o the Boaed of the Company withoes any change and she contnued © provide necessary suppoet and
qudance to the Companyy,

= p— é@@}ﬂ
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{@ NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
S CIN-UG59599AS1987PTCO102830

Durieg tha year uncher ruvbev, MeTapen Kumwr Mukhoped iy, an Jedapendent Directar of the Cormpany hed
retived from the Comparny on the 24 Septembar2021,

The Compary being » privets company, provisions relating o rwliteant by rotstion of Directors are rot
pplcable.

11, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL{KMP)
Mr, Martu Nath Serrme, Maniging Director, Mr.Prawp Chakravarty, Wecle Time Direcke, MeRuburudkdn
Ahrmed, Whole Teme Orscior, athough beng e prncpal membes of e Board played their crucial cort as
¥ay Managesial Persorne 100 and they contirued o remain 5o dunng the pear under review

Mz, Pragati Mour, Company Secretary and KMP corgnued on hes rofe il 315t Decamber 2021 In her place
Nr.Xuldp Sanra wae appointed as Comnpany Secmtary on Rotanashp bace w.e f lebruary 2022

12. REMUMERATION OF DIRECTORS & XEYMANAGERRALPERSONNEL(KMPs)

Dunng the year, the Company had paid 2 amocet of Rs.43,24 300/- (Rupees Forty Thres Lakrs Teeoty Four
Thouzsand Three Hundred onlyjtowards remunerason 1o the concerned Orectors and KMPs, detals of which

aw given bedow -
NAME DESIGNATION
My Nartu Nath Seetma Narageg Diwcior
Mr Pratags Orabravarty Vihole T Dirsctor
Mr.Rubunuddn Ahmed Vhole-Time Duector
Stili Prageti Moy Company Secreiary

13. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

Though e provisems of Section 178(1) mebiting % worstitution of Nemeation and Rerunesticn
Committes|NRC) are not applicable 1 the Compary, $e Cormpany has corstmuted the KRC as per best industry
prachos and parceived acvartages to the Company and accordingly following good govesnance prachices »s also
tha Reserve Bank of Inda guideines with regasd o appointment of Diecios, payment of Managerial
remsrenation, Director's qualfications, postive attnbutes, independence of Directorns and other related matters
m provided ander Section 178(3) of tha Companes Aot 2013 The Casrpary hae in plaoe & charter of
Nominaticn and Remuneration Commiteee,

14, MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tre Company hac convensd 4 (Four) meetngs of the Board wiz, om 22 July 2021, 22 Nev 2011,
19 February 2022, 31 March 2022, during the financial yeer undsr nevisay s the stindanoe of Dirsctosy

of the Board is green below,
Naome of the Directors Number of Mectings attended
Mr,Marty Kath Serma
Nr.Patap Osakravarty

Nr Rukunud®n Ahomd
My Kanchan Dutta

2 84(2
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Nir, B Sendhis Moharty 47

Mr. Tagss Kurvar Mok hopadty ay n

St Olew Bara i

During the francial year under review, e meatings wew convenad by folowing the apgiceble provisions of
the Companies Act, RBI Regulatiors, Secretarial Standards and other regulstory laws with the intention m abide
oy e best Corpomce Govarnance practices pravaikng in the country. The moatings ware hald fwough ccher
audo- vizual maaes (OAVM) ar 200N aspplcation, due 10 T spraad of giobal CONVID-19 whamain hokdng
phyticd meeting wie not feasitie on the Basie of eartain relyxatione provided by Nimtry of Corporase Alfwrs,
Government of India from the provisions of Companies Act 2015 ('Act) and rues made there under, o conduct
Board meetings through video conferencing or other audho-vwsual means (CAWN L The Company had provided
trea Wiy aucho vimad faciity to the Direcions for partcipating o the ramtings.

The mwetngs were schecded well in advaros nd nct maw Ban ons hundewd snd twwety daye slapsed
Detween any two mestngs

15. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENY

In accordance with the provisions of Sectionl 34(5) of the Companies Act,2013 the Board, hereby submils its
O ity Staterrmnt ¢

{8) In the prspamtion cof the anual attounts, the apgiicable scoourting standarde had baen Eilowed slong
veth oroper explanabion relating to materl departures;

(b) The Direcmnes had selected such accountng policies and applied them corestently and made ydgments and
estimates that are meascnabin and prudent o0 a5 5 give & trus and far view of the state of affsrs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and kss of the Company for that pencd;

(c)  The Dirmcton hadd tekes propes and s et care for the mwinissance of sdecaie sccountng mcoct in
accorchince wath the provises of this Act ibid for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other ineglarites;

(d) The Directiom had preparsc] the annusl sccounte on 4 pang concern base and

(a) The Dirctors fad devicad prope: fysters o sosum compliance with the provisons of al spplcabie s
and that such sysiems were adequate and cperating effectively.

16, DECLARATIONFROMINDEPENDENTDIRECTORS

Tha Company has recaied declaratons from tha Indepandent Directors of the Compaey confiming thas thay mat
the anteria of independence. as prescrbed under Section 199(E) of the Companies Act 2013

< ;'u'f‘«l\?; )
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17, CONMITTEES
A. AUDITCOMMITTEE

The Audt Commeten of the Compary ompesing of M Kanchan Dutta, Nr Bewa Sanchus Mohanty mnd M
Patap Chalravarty as the members, met four(4) times wiz, on 22 July 2021, 22 Nov 2021, 19 February
2022 and 31 March 2022 during®e Francal year under review

Mr Kanchan Dutta, Chawman of Bye Aucit Committee was present at B Annual General Nesting (AGM]for the
Fr 202021 hedd on24 September 2{Q1 % answer memben” quenes.

Thamerberoimsatingratn nclechy thamembecsdaringthaFY202 1-702 2 mas o Boras:

“Name of the Members Attendance
b S—
"W Bliwes Bandho Mekanty = B EE

Wr Pntap Chalrvarty A4

Dunng the Firancal Year [P} 2021-2002, the Board of Directors had accepted all recomenendatioes of the Audt
Cormmitiee.

B. NOMIMATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Compary bad ity Nominaton B Remoneration Comrnities with Mr Kanchen Dutte, Me Tapar Kurmee
Mukhopadtway and MrMantu Nath Sarma Durng the year under mviewy, ore meeting of the NRC was held on
2% Ny 2001 The amesdarce of the Mambars wisd as cocer

“Name of the Hemzers Atendance

M- Kanchan Dutta 0101

W-Tapan Kumar Nuthopadtyay 0101

W Mot o Sarm 7 T010% .

€. MANAGEMENTCOMMITTEE

The Maragement Coenrritine of the Comparny comprsing of M. Nantu Nath Sarme, Nr. Pratap Chakmvarty
and M. Rubsnucklin Ahrwd rmt S (Five ) tiws viz om 0F September 2021, 79 Sepbervbee 202 1,10 -Nerv e mise
2021 25 Decmrdmr 021 anndd 15 March 2022 during the Francal pear ureie re mw

The nuvber of mestings stiesded by the membecs during the FY2021-2002 was me Follows:

Rame of the Members Numbder of Meetings attended
W e ame s
W Rckarddn Bhmed 55
W Pratap Chabsawvarty 55

D, ASSETS-LIABILITIES COMMNITTEE

The AssetsLiablitms Comemtes of fw Comrpany omprsing of Nr. Martu Nath Sama |, Ne, Pratap Onalowenty
and Mr. Rubunudcln Ahomd et 3 (Three) tmes v on 07 April 2023, 05 July 2021 and 06 Octobar
2021 dunng the financal year under review

% )
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The numbes of meetings attended by the members during the FY 2021-2022 was a3 follows:

“Name of the Members Attendance
W Mantu tadk Samma 13
W Bekunuddn Ahmed 1A
W Patp Chakravary 1A

E. GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE

Lz por the guidelnem keund by the Reserve Bank of Inda, Nr. Gopel Chancka Kalla, an afficer of the Company,
Fad been desdgnaed as Griwsnsce Radeessal Officer and 2 Goevance Recressal Commties had e e
conshtutad with membes samely Mr Mantu Math Sarma, Mr. Pratap Crokravarty and Mr. Rubunuddin Ahmed.
fova, M Gopwd Chardra Kalza, an wepioven of the Compary, i 4 mamtmr of the comenittes, W, Gopel
Cranda Kalita, Be Goevance Radreszal Officer | appraisec the members that all norme prescnbec by the
Resurve Bank of Inda in the rwiter have twer Wilecl The Campwny had 3 (Three) corrties meatng wii8
Jine 2021,16 Novermber 2021 and 16 February 2002 dunngthe financial year under revisw.

The number of meetings attended by the members dunng the Fy 2021-2022 are 2z olows:

W Manw tath Sarma 3
W Pratap  Chacravarty in
W Rukuvaddin Abred kT4 )
Wr.Goped Ooand  Kalita 23

F. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY(CSR)COMMITTEE

The Corporate Socal Resporslslity Comnitien of tw Company comrgries of M. Kanchas Dutta, Nr. Nantu
Nath Savma, Rukunuddis Aheed, and Sow. Olee Bora o the mwarrbers. Ho . o Corp Social
Respormbdity Commitiee meebng mas corwened dunng the Rnsncishpsar202 1-2002

G. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Rk Managerrent Commitiee of the Company comorsing of Mr. Kanchen Dutta , MNr. Bawa Banchu
Mohanty Nr, Mantu Rath Samea, Nr. Rukunoddien Shmed and Pratap Owbravarty mat 1(One) ama w2 on 24
Nervaorbmr200 1during the fnancal pear unde: mvew

The numbaer of mestngs anended by the menvbers dunng the FY2021-2022 was = foloss:

" Name of the Members
W Mantw tath Samme
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18, ANMUALGEM ERALMEETING

The Company’s 34" fonuad Geraral Meating was hald on 24" Septenber, 2021, through othar audio- wisual
rmeans{ QAUM ] at Zoom Application,

Mnisty of Corporate Affars, wde its croulars dated 8 Apal 2020, 13 Aol 2020 and 5 Nay 2020, had provided
optica 10 Companies to comduct Annual Genarad Mesting (AGN) during clendar yaar 2021 theough *VC or
QM\M" and serd francd statements (including Boards' report, Auditos’ report and other documents o be
attached thacwwith) though evwi cnly The Compary kad provided two- wiy suddic vl facity 1o the
members for particpating in the 34%2anual General Meating,

19, TERMS OF REFERENCE OF COMMITTEES AND BOARD:

The Company had Famed the Tarms of Reference and Rules of Pocedurs of each of the Comerittess in the fore
going pacagraphs and accordingly the Committees pursued the obsectives anc strived %o follow the procadkse
ershined and good govarmance practices and standards.

20, BOARD EVALUATION

Furcuant © the provesions of the Comparves fct, 2013, the Board comstandy evaluates the contribution of the
chraciane and recapponts thes for benus as per Company 't recubwvent, baded cn el peformance Inked 1o
strategc objectives of the Company. Evalumion criteia inchode accountatilly, govermancs, Board operadorm,
legal res ponsiteltes, francial overview, Board management rdations and personal leadershp,

Irief Stateent on boral anmal evalaton made by the Soad of Its own performance and dhae of s
comrmittons ancd indw dusl dimec iy & not applcable

21. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S DATA BANK

In comphiecs to the provisicrs Compunims {(Appantrent and Quaificaton of Direcions) Rfth Ameechomnt
Rules, 2019, ol the Independent Directors of the Cormpory bad appiied for remewsd 10 the “Indan Irstiues of
Corporace Affals™ ar Manesar, for inclusion of ther names once agala In the dam bank of Independent
Déactors and had got thevealves m-egktared.

Mr. Kenchan Dutta bas qualfied the anlioe praficency self- sommsement tmst condicted by “Indian [nsttute of
Corporate Afhirs” after inchuson of name In Independent Oweciors’ Data Bank.,

Me. Bawn Barchu Mohanty his abio qualfied the online proficiency sell- sssassemnt test corciucned by “Indan
[nstitute of Corporate Affais” afeer ndusion of name in Independent Direciors’ Data Bank and had notfed the
Cormepany about k.

22, MEETING OF INDEPERDENT DIRECTORS

A separata meetng of Indkpencent Dhecirs without attesdance of Nen-Independant Direcas and dhe
rrsragermant of the Company wat held on 13 Dacamber 1001 vis other sudic- vimal mesns (OAVN] at Zoom
Aoph cation,

The Ircdeperdent Direciors prenant alected Me, Siswe Banchi: Mchanty as Owuirperson for the mesting, Al
Tnchepercirt Dirmclors were prassnt sl the reling. Ther recrmmsrdalions wees given o the Marsgng
Dwector for erplemencabon,

23, MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THECOMPARY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

Ko material changes and commarments affecting the fnandal posinon of the Company ocoured between the
end of the fnancal year 15 which Pwse Rrancial statements redate and o= the date of thie mgert.

,,';—’\w\. T A )]
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24, ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company had in place adequate invermal fnancal controls weth reference o financial statements. Dunng
S pear undee reviswy, oeh controls e Bemiedd and 1o eportalie rreiecial weakiens o the desgh o
operaton was obsorved

25.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AMD
ouTGo

The cpetation of Campany doss nat antai consunption of signifcant amaus of sneryy, Thamfom, re meiecisl
steps had bean undertaken by the Compary, during the yvear under review, for conservance of energy. The
Comparny had not undarssken any research and devaelaprwnt activities during the year cnde: mview. Thears wae
no foregn exchange inflow or outfiow dunng the year under review

26, STATEMENT COMCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors of your Compeny had lald down 2 Rk Marogement Chaner for the Company. [t
imntfes slerwnts of ribs inhewot 1o the business peteniog o projects soxcution, opstaional and
firancial erwircnment, health and safety, reputaton and image, complance, ek, It abe contains a control
It in mespect of souross and comecpmnoms of above tisks and ontiol measiaes 2o el marsgs Ewm
Moreaser, the Risk Management Committee of the Board discuss these aspects m 3 much boader masner.

27. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Commpany fae mot developed and implamented ary Corporate Socal Respongidity aitistives s the sad
proviecns are not applicable thoogh the Company has Carporate Socal Responsixbty Committee, The Company
hact in plnce & thartar of Carpoente Soci Responsibslity Commadnm

28, DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL MARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE {PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT,2013

The Compary was commiied 1o provide mafe and condusve work envimement 0 Br smplopees and fad
constituted an Intemal Compfaints Committes {1CC), i its Board Neeting held on the 23 Decamber 2020,% lock
N e Sexuw Hassowmen! complaints at mark placs as por the provisions of e Sesusd Harassmwes of
Viomen at Work place (Presention, Probubbon and Redressal) Ace, 2013, Dureg the year under review, no case
of wmz | harassirent was rwporied

29, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 1856 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company berng a Non-Banking Mnance Comgary (N&FC) registered with the Reserve BSank of Inda
underthe RBL Act, 1934, mrgaged b the busihess of provdiag micre firance earvicee, thamices, S provisons
of Sectien 126 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applcable.

<F
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30, RISK MANAGEMENT FRAME WORK

The Compony had adopted the Risk Management Frame work, based om the recommendaton of the Rk
Natwgerrmn! Commithem in onder & s, monior and meswge veices Ypes of raks heoughout the
Compary, Rek 5 an mtegral part of She Company’s business and sound sk management 5 crbcal o the
succams of the crgenitatian,

31, AMNUAL RETURN

The Aeetial Retum of the Company s teing availabie on e website of the Compam o compliarcs with ths
provsions of the Secton 134 and 2 of the Companes Act, 2013 and The Comzanes Amendment Act, 2017 by
Moty of Corporate Affars. Webste Link: hitos: //www nightngalefnvest in

32. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Nl Anbit Dbllan B Co, Canemd Accountants, Gawahazi, was apponted as the Statutory Auditor of the
Carmpwrry, i1 the 33 4enusl Geowral Mestng, heid on 22 Septerber 2000, for 4 perod of 5 (Fee) pes startng
from e FY 2020-2021 o FY 2024-2025 til the conchusion of 33% firnual Ganeral Meesing to be hald in the year
2025

The meport givee by the Audaces on e financial stassemnis af the Comgany for the financial pear soded an
March31, 2022 forms part of thiz Anrudl Report. There had been nd qualfication, reservason, adwerse mmark
or Chadarowr given by e Audinons in ther Report. Aso, no offeros of Frand vas reporied by the Aadtos of the
Compary

The Company has recerved a certificate from NS, Ankz Jalon A& Co, Crartered Accountants, Gusabat), 10 the
effect Shat ther anpointment would be in accordance with e provsiors of Sacton 141 of the Compames Act,
2013 and sach othe e 8 regulations snd by the Reserve Bark of Inda Fam tive o tive

33, INTERNAL AUDITORS

Dureg the year uncher e, Tnternal Accit of the Company for the FY2021-7027 wes carrmd out intemady o
oy o an [ntermal fadit funchons of the Compory. The Intermal fudt team has been formed weth 3 taam
from Head affice headed by Shrl Gopal Kakta weth two teem meerbery 1 Falruary 2027 The st tsam wes
sutmequanty headad by Shl Wigen Shaema wef Febeuary, 2022 as Shei Gopal Kalta left the compary owig 1o
his i health

34.EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORTS

There were no cuallicasom, reservabors or adverse merwrks made by e Audtors in thar repert. The
provisons relatng o submamon of Secretarial Aud® Report = not applicable © the Compeny. So, no Secretaral
Audt was cendocted by tha Comparny durng the FY undar review.

35. DEPOSITS

The Company had nesther sccepind nor renewed any deposits during the yesr under review.
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36, RELATED PARTIES' TRANSACTIONS

During the Srwncial Year 202 12022, related party tramcctons as defirmd uncher Section 188 of the Carmparmes
Act, 2013 read weth Companies (Mestang of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 entered nto by the Company
werw At arm’s leeg® and o ordinery counss of busnese Ormitus sppeove’ for sdated perty lramsactioes (a1
am's length and in ondinary course of busness) whech were foreseen and repetitiee N nature was obtained
frem tw Board of Directes from tivm 10 terw. The position vwas abc reviowed by the Audi Correrities s b it
meetngs. The disclosures perainng o the ransactons with the midted partes have been provded n
ARNNEXURE-A o prescribed Form ADC-2 and are attached wih the regort.

37. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company dd not have any Subsiciary, Jont venture or Lezocaie Company 32 ond1 March X002,

3%, DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS AND
TRIBUNALS

Mo sigprificant and matecial croder Tas Beer pavesd by the regulatons, courts, ibusals smpacting the going
Concern stats and Company’s operabons in futuee

39, DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY TME STATUTORY AUDITOR

Dureg the year under review, the Statutory Auditors of the Compasy has not reponed any frawd, as regquired
under e provisions of Section 143 of the Companes Act, 2013

40, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Comrpacy ded note seigioy any s person whoss paricudans sre secpioad 1 be Ghewn uader Rude5 (2) andd
(3) of the Conmpanes| fopoinivmnt st Rerunecaton of Nenagersmnt Passaneml) Rades 2014,

41. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The Company's perscnne are its key assets. In an boeasingly compesaove markes for tlere, It focuses on
attracung and retaning the rAght taleat, and fostering a work cdture #ar kb aways commitied %0 providing the
best apporiusities (o sirplormes 1o ceabim Seir patentisl. The Comparny made «ffocty For snhancing swarsness,
skl and motinaton of its employess for greater productiity.

42, VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Compary rad adopeed a Whsde Blower Folcy encompassing Vigl Necharism pursuant to the provsions of
Secxion L7X9) of the Comganies Act, 2013 and lecustiy’s best practices , which enables the Direcioss and
weplyens a0d pulic o report, uncher protected disclture proosss, withow! fsar of victimaaton, sy mmupt
practices, frauds, msappropaation of funds, unbwful \crimimal activities, niolabon/omach  of Company’s code of
conduct, rudes and reguabions, contracts, manpubnon of data, leakage of confidental nformation and amy other
rimocel, ibegitrats and wmauthorived sctvity lmbbing the imege and jeopard ting vt of S Corrpey,
Howerer, there was no report under fhe protected disclosune process dunng the pesiod under resiew.




Secretarial Audit Report
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

(Q?} NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
S CIN-UG59599AS1987PTCO102830

A3, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors pbce on recosd ther sincere thanks w0 the Reserve Bank of Ind, Self-Regubatory
Organizatons(ShOs), backers, frnancial msttutions inchuding Development Fnaeoal Insotusions (DFTs), Rating
Apenciex, busrew  ansociis, cormdtants, and varous Gavernment Authorities and atove al, the customens
for thesr contirued support extended to your Company's activises dunng the year under review, Your Cirectoss
sso skinowiedge gratefully the share halders for thar suppart and canfidance rezosed on yeur Company.

Cate30-08-2022 (Mareu Nath Sarma) (Aukurddin Ahmed)
Hace: Guwahat Managng Director Whole - Teme Director
Dn03384017 D 033965933
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Chartered Accountants

#1, 2 Floor, Green Path

G.S, Road, Guwahati - 781 007
+91-98644-78787, ankitiallan®@gmeil.com

INDEYENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
TOTHENMEMBERS OF NIGHTINGALEFINVEST PRIVATELIMITED
REPORTONTHEAUDIT OFTHE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of NIGHTINGALE FINVEST
Pnvate Linuted {(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022,
anc the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement and Cash Flows tor the year then
ended, and notes to the finumcaal statements, including a sununmnay ol sigmficant

accounting policies and other explanatory indornation

In owr opiruon and to the best of our intformuation and according to the explanations given
to us, the atoresaid financial statements give the mformation requured by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in contormity with the

accounting principles,

() in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affaurs of the Company as at March 31,
2022,
(1) in the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, of the proﬁl tor the yvear ended on that date.

() in the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the Cash Flows the vear ended on that date.
Basis for Opimion

We conducted our andit in accordance with the Standacds on Auditing (SAs) specified
wder sectdon 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20135, Our responsibilities under those
Standards arve further described in the Auditor's Responsitnlities for the Avdif of the Fironeial

Statements sechon of our report.

We are mdependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financal statements under the provisions of the

Compandes Act, 2003 andd the Rules thereander, and we have fulfilled owr other othical
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responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidenve we have obtained 18 sutboient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opimion.
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Information Otherthan the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsable for the other information. The other
information comprises of the intormation included in the Board Report including
Arnmexures  to Bomd Report but doas not include the financial statemmends and  our
auchitors” report thervon. The Board Repost is expected to be made avallable to us atter

the date of thas auditors’ report.

Owr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information amxl we

have notexpressed any lonmof assurance conclusion thereon.,

In connecton with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 15 to read the
other mformuation identified above when it becomes avalable and. i doing so, consider
whether the other indormation is mwaterially inwonsis tent with the Enancial statements or

our knowledge obtaimed m the audit. orotherwise appears to bematenally mdsstated.

When we read the Board report, it we conclude that there s a material ouss tatement

therein, we are required to commmmmacate the matter to those charged with govemuance

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Boand ot Divectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 1545) ot
the Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the inancal position, inancal pertormance,
of the Company in accordance with the accountng principles generally accepted an Indaa,
including the Accounhng Standards speciied under Secthon 133 of the Act. Thas
resporsibility also includes mamtenace of adegquate accounting records m accordance
with the provisions of the Act for sateguarding of the assets of the Conpany and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other nregulanties; selection and application ot
approprate accounting policies: making jadgments and estinnates that are reasonable anxd

proadent: and design, implementation and maintenarce of adequate internal bnarcial

controls, that were operating eftectively for ensuring, the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the hnancial
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statements that give a tmie and fair view and are tree trom matenal misstatement,

whether due to fraad or estor,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to contime as a going concern, disclosing, as apphbcable, matters related
to going concern and wsing the going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of
Dirvectors cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the

Company’s inancial reporting process,

l'_x;;~_4|16
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Auditof the Financial Statements

Ohar objectives are ta obtmn reasonable assurmance about whether the tmanacial statements as
a whaole are free from matenal miss tatement, whether due to fraud or envor, andd to issue an
auditor's report tut includes our opimion. Reasonable assurance is a lugh level of
assurance, but 18 not a guarantee that includes our opindon. Reasonable assurance is a high
ll!\'t'l o assurance, l.‘lll 1= not a sum‘.ullec u\-‘l‘ an Alisstatements can anse hom lmud or
envor and are considered material it udividually orinthe aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to intluence the economic decisions of nusers taken on the basis of these finarxial

statements.

As part of an audit m accordance with SAs, we exercise professional mdgment and maintain

professional skepticism throug hout the audit, Wealso:

Identity and assess the visks of muaterial misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether
due to fraud or emvor, design and perform audit procedires responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our opinion
The risk of not detecting a material nusstatement resulting from braud s higher than for one

resulting hom enror, as frand may involve collusion forgery, intentional onessions,

nusrepresentations, or the overmide of intemal control.

Obtam an understandmng of mtemal controls relevant to the audit m order to design andit
procedures that are appropnate in the circums tances but not for the purpose of expressing,
an opumuen on whether the Company has adequate internal bnandal controls in place and

the operating eftectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropnateness of accoumnting polxaes used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropniateness of numagemnent’s use of the gomg concem basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matental uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast signiicant doubt on the Company's

abiity to continue as a going concersy, If we conclude that a matenial uncestainly exists, we
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are required to draw attention in our auwditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, it such disclosures are inadequate, to modity ouwr opindon. Our
conclusons are based on the audit evidence obtamed up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may caunse the Company to cease to contimie as a

FOUNE, CONCEL.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and cofttent of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undeddying

transactions and events m a manner that achieves fairpresentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of nusstatemenus i the hinancial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the ecomomic dedcsions of a reasonably
knowledgeable wser of the HGnancial statemerws may be indluenced. We consider

quanttative nutenabity and gqualitabive factors in
() planuung the scope of owr audit work and inevaluating, the results of our work: and
(1) to evaluate the offect of any identified ndsstatements an the financial statements,

We commmmuucate with those charged with govermance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and sigmubficant audit findings, induoding any

significant dehaences in internal control tut we identify during our audat.

We also provide those charged with govermance with a statement that we have conphed
with relevant ethical requirements regarding, independence, and to commumicate with
themn all relabonshaps and other mattess that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, anud whereapplicable related sateguands,
Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Onder, 2016 (“the Order™ ), issued by the
Central Govertunent of India m termns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Compuanes
Act, 2013, we give in the Amexure “A”, a statement on the mattea= spealied in

paragmphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(2 We have sougit and obtained all the infommmation and explanations swhich to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
() In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our exanunation of those books;

(17 The balance sheet, the statennent of probit and Joss, arud the cash How statenwt dealt

with b\ this report are inagreement with the books ot account;

W In owr opiion,  the aforesand  finanacial statements comply with the accounting,
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read with mile 7 of the Compaines
[Acconmts ) Rules, 2014

(v On the basis of the wnitten representations received trom the directors as on March 31,
2022 taken on record by the board of directors. none of the directors 1s disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 trom bemng appointed as a directorin tesmis ot Section 164 (2) of the Act;

1 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial conools over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrels, refer to our separate

report an CAnnexure B Our report expresses an unmoditied opinien on the adegquacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s intemal Hnancial controls over financial

reporting:

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repaort in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Compandes (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i our opindon and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

2 The Conypany does nwot have any pending litigations which would smpact its
financial position.,

b The Company did not have any long-term contracts including denvative contracts
torwhich there were any material foresewable losses: and

¢ There were no amounts which were required to be transterred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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i (1) The management has tepresented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from bomrowed Funds or share premitum or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
toregn entities (“Intermedianes”), with the understandmg, whether recorded m
writing or otherwise, that the literimediary shall, whether, divectly o indirectly lend or
nwvest i other persons or enhities identitied m any manner whatsosver by or on behalt
ot the company (“Ttmate Beneticlanes”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like

on behalf of the Ultinvate Beneficiaries:

(11) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, o funds have been received by the
company  from any personfs) or entity(ies), including foreign entiies (“Funding
Parties” ), with the understanding, whether recorded in wniting or otherwise, that the
comprany shall. whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identied in any muanner whatsceves by or on behalt of the Funding Pasty (“Ultinate
Beneficanes”) or provide any guarantee, secumaty or the like on behalt of the Ultimate

Beneticsines: and

(1) Based on andit procedures whch we considerad reasonable and appropriate in

the ciromrs tances, nothing bas come to thetr notice that has caused them to believe thut

the representations under sub-clause (1) and (1) contain any material nusstatement,

e The company has not declared or paid any dividend during  the year in

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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Report as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”™),
ssued by the Central Governnunent of India i tesmns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Comparues Act, 2015 (Refer to m paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” sechon of owr yeport of even date) With reterence to the
Annexure A referred o in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Comgpany on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report the

tollowing:

(1) (a) (A) The Company has proper records related to tull partsculars inchading
quantitative detals and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) the company 15 not having any mtangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (1)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order ave not apphcable to the company.

(b) In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals. No matenial discrepancies were
nobced on such venfication during the vear.

(¢) The company do not hold any mmmovable property.

{d) The company has not revalued its Propeaty, Plant and Equipment dunng, the
year, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (1)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

() No proceedings have been indtiated or are pending against the company tor
holding any benanu property under the Benuunm Transachons (Prolubstion) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Theretore, the provisions of Clause
(1){e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(11) (a) In owr opinion, physical venbication of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable ttervals by the management and the coverage and procedure of such
verificatiom by the management is appropriate. No matenial discrepancies were
notced on such verification,

(b) During any point of tiine of the vear, the company has not been sanctioned
any working capital imuats, from banks or financal institutions on the basis of
secunty of cuurent assets, Theretore, the provisions of Clause (1)(b) of paragraph

3 of the onder are not applicable 1o the company.
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(i1i) Duning the yvear. the conpany has not made any mvestments in, prowvided

ANy guarantee or securnty or granted any loans or advances m the natre of
loans, secured or musecured, to companies, firmes, Linuted Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Theretore, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the said Order
are not applicable to the company'.

(iv) The company has not made any loans, mvestments, guarantees and security
on which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 20135 are
applhicable, Therelore, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not
applicable to the company.

(v} In owr opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits frome public, Thevetore, the
provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the onder are not applicable to the
Company.

(vi) As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the
malntenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act tor
any of the products of the Company, Theretore, the provisions of Clanse (vi) of
paragraph 3 ot the order are not appheable to the Company.

(vii) (a) The Company 15 generally regular m depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales
Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable to it. There are ne andisputed amounts payable in respect of income
tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise or cess which have remained outstanding as at Maarch 31 2022 for a period
of o than 6 months from the date they becatw payable,

(b) According to the mformation and explanations given to us, there are net any
statutory dues referyed in sub- clause (a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispuate. Theretore, the provisions of Clause (vid)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(viii) In our opindon and according to the intormation and explanations given to
us, there is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as tncome during the vear in the tax assessments under
the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
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(ix) (a) In owr opinion and according to the information and explanations given

to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loan or other
bormrowings or any interest due thereon to any lender.

(b) In owr ophidon and according to the mformation and explanations given to us,
the company has not been a declared wialltul defaulter by any bank or financial
imstitution or other lendenr.

() In our opituon and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the loans were applied lor the purpose for which the loans were obtaned.

(d) In our opuuon and according to the mformmation and explanations given to us,
there are no huwds ralsed on short tenn basis wlhach have been utlised tor long
e purpoam.

(e) In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidianes, associates or joint ventures.

(f) In our opindon and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the compuany has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities held
imits subsidianes, joint venhares or associate companies.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised money by way of tnitial public offer or
further public offer (including debt insttuvments). Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company,

(1) In o opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has mude preferential allotnent or private placement of shares
during the year and the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
Compantes Act, 2003 have been compliad with and the tands ralsed have been
used tor the purposes for which the funds were raised,

(x1) (3) We have not notaced any case of traud by the company or any fraud on
the Company by its officers or emplovees dunmg the year, The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) Dhring the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Compantes Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescnibed
under Tule 13 of Companies (Audht and Aundistors) Rules, 2014 wiath the Central
Covernmwent,

(c) As auditor, we did not receive any whistle- blower complaimt during the yean,
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(x11) The company is not a Nidlu Company, Therefore, the provisions of Clause

(x11) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(x111) As per the donmabion and explanations received to us all transactions wath
the related parties are m comphance with sechons 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applhicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
etc, as required by the apphbcable accounting, standards. Identihcation of related
parties were made and provided by the managenwnt of the company.

(xiv) The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 20013,
wlated to appointment of intemal auditor of the company, Therefore, the
company 15 not pequired  to appointed any  imtemal aaditor. Theretore, the
provisions of Clawuse (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

{(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash ransactions with divectors
or persons commected with him for the vear ander review, Theretore, the
provisions of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 ot the order are not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is duly registered under secion 45-1A ot the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934,

(b) The company is a Non-Banking Financial Company duning the year.

() The company 15 not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as detined m the

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the informatdon and explanations received, the group does not have
any CIC as part of the group,

{(xvii) The company has not incumred cash loss in current financial yvear as well in
tnmumediately preceding Hinancial year,

{(xviti) There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during
the year.

(x1x) On the basis of the hinancial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reabisation
of financial assets and payment of fnancial babilities, other mformation
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinden that no matenal

uneertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of

Page 12|16




Financial Statement
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

Asbeid Jallan ¥ Ca

Chartered Accountants

#1, 2" Floor, Green Path

G.5. Road, Guwahati — 781 007

+91-98644-78787, ankiiallan&gmall com

meeting 145 Habilites exasting at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) There is not hability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of
the Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Theretore, the
provisions ol Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

(xx1) The company has not made investments in subsidiary company, Therefore,
the company  does not require to prepare consolidated Hnancial statement,
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not

applicable to the Company.

For, Ankit Jallan & Co
Clurrtersd Accoubnds
FRN: 32775FE

ANKIT | S

JALLAN 55
Date: 29-08-2022 CA. Ankit Jallan
Place: Guwahat Partner
UDIN: 22302604 AQVNVT 6900 Merrn Naog 3026404
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ANNEXNURE 'B'TOTHEINDEFENDENT AUDITORS' RETORT ONEVENDATE

Report om the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2003 ("the Act”)

We have awdited the internal financisl controls over Hnancal reporting of NIGHTINGALE
FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company”) House No. 85, DR Pathak Bluswan
Veltas Lane, Natun Sataraa, Chandmard, Guwabat - 781003 as on March 31, 2022 in
conjurection with our audst of the financial statements ol the Company for the yvear ended

ot that date,
Management's Responsibility for Intermal Financial Controls

The Conpany's ovnagement 15 esponsible for establishang and madintaning intermal
tinarcial controls based on the intemal conbol over fmanoal reporting, cnitena
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated an the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Fnancial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chastered Accountunts of India These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal  Hnancial
controls that wene operating effectvely for ensunng the arderly and etficient conduct of

its business, including adherence to Company’s polxaes, the safeguarding of its assets,

the prevennon and detection of frauds and arors, the acouracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable bmancial information, as

wcl\mwl under the Companies Act, 2013,
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 16 1o express an opinton on the Company’s intesnal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our andit, We conducted owr andit in accondmmce with
the Cusdance Note on Audit of Intemnal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting {the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standands on Anditing, issued by ICAL and deemed to be

prescnbed under section 143(10) of the Compandes Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to

an awdit of internal finaowial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
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Controls and, both 1ssued by the Insttite of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note reguare that we comply with ethical requrements st
plan and perform the audit to obtain easonable asswrance about whether adequate
intermal fimancial controls over fnancial reporting were established and ouantained ancd

L such controls operated effectively in all matenal respocts.

Our andit involves pertormung procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ot
the intermal fmuuxiaal controls system over financal reporting and  thewr operating
eHectiveness, Our audit of intermal finvncGal controls over Bnvmncial reporting included
obtaiming . an undesstanding  of Intamal financial controls over financial  reporting,
assessing the nisk that a matenal weakness exasts, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed tisk, The procedures
selected depend on the andito’s prdgement, nduading the assessment of the nisks of

matenal musstatement of the inancal statements, swhether due to traud or ervon

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropniate to
provide a basis for our audit opimon on the Company’s intermal financial controls system

over tinancial reporting.
Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls over Finanaal Reporting

A company’s intemal financial control over inancial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assuramnce regandmg the rehability of financial reporting amd the
preparation of hnancial statements tor extemal purposes in accordance with generally
socepted socoumting principles. A company’s intemal BEnandal control over tHinancial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that -

(1 pertain o the maintensnce of records that in reasonable detail, accurately and faialy
reflect the trnsacthons and disposihons of the assets of the company;

(2 provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to penaut
prepavation of Hoancial statements in accordance with, generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being nade ondy i
accordance with autherizations of Management and directors of the company;

(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of unauthonzed

acquisibion, nse, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material ettect on

the Hinancal statesnents,
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Tnhervent Limitations of Intemal Finandal Controls over Financial Reporting

Becanse of the inherent lmutations of intemal Honcial controls over financial reporting,
towluding  the possibility of collusion or dmproper managenwid overnde of controls,
material musstatements  due o ermor or frand may ocoar and not be detected.  Also,
projections of any evaluation of the intanal finarcial controls over financial reporting o
futwe periods are subject to the risk that the tntermal financial contiol  over fuuasial
reporting may become madequate becanse of changes i conditions, or that the degree ot

compliance with the pobicies o proceduares inay detessorate

Opinion

In our opinton, the Company has. 1o all marerial respects, an adequate mteimal fauancial
controls system over financial reporting and such mtemal mancial controls over Huaxaal
reporting werw operating ettectively as at Mach 31, 2022, based on thwe intermal conteel
over financial reporting cntena established by the Company comsidering the essental
compaonents of mrernal cottrol stated in the Guadancs Note on Aadit of Titernal Fusacial
Comtiols Over Finaocial Reporting sssued by the Inattue of Chartered Accountants of

Invdlia

For, Ankit Jallan & Co
Clwvnrtered Accovrbnits
FRN:A2775%E

ANKIT ik i it
JALLAN sy oy et e
Date: 29082022 CAL Ankit Jallan
Place: Gawahwuati Partoer

UDIN: 2230260140 VN VITG906 Moy No: 302604




Financial Statement
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE NO. 85 D.R PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI CUWAHATI -781003

Halance Sheet as st 3st March, 2022

ARTICULARS NOTENO. Asat 31.3.2022 As at 31.3.2021
I EQUITY & LIABILITIES (Rs in 100°s)  (Rs. in 100's)

Share Capital

Reserve & Suplus

NON - CURRENT LIABLATIES
Long Term Bosrowings

LoungTerm Provissons

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Shart Tewm Bomowings

Otlser Cuievent Taahities

Shart Tom Provisions

L. ASSELS
NON-CURRENI ASSETS
Fropaty Plmt & Equipment
Investimenl =

Loug Tenn Loans & Advances
Defaryed Tax Asids

Bank Balaice

Carh & Baak Balance

Shart Tem Loans & Advances

Stznificant Accounting Policies
& Notes accampmying formn
Integral part of ®ie finmcial staenents

For & cn belulf of Bowd of Directors

ety sgrat bn

MANTU priveayie e te
NATH SARMA S 72253

YR Ay

VIt Nath Sanom)
Narsging Director
DIN-O53017

Place Cuwnlats
Dale $ 29-08-2022
UDIN: 22502004 AQVNVT 66

1 21Z.970.00
pA 9.20.9%:0.62

21297000
76506037

5 2306727514 25.21,422.%0
1 18,896,19 889619
5 4221.756.74 44.47.207.62
a8 13,065 64 14,537.18
7 1.50,150.24 1,04, 768 54
S5.08.074 .62 856,84, 863,31
E] 1030067 1377086
9 4,009,000 4,009.00
10 2250541 82 1241040642
1001015 1016937
RO7.100.00 71829000
1 22,5609 69 213524889
12 31,70,103.30 3962352877
8508074 62 S 80,851 51

18

I temw of o report of even date

L b e e L

RUKUN UDDB wim i mvons somts
AHMED Dt fare

(Ruk unddm Aluned)
Whole T Duecto
DIN-O5I9604 3

ANKIT
JALLAN

For, M Ankit Jallan & Co
b Chartered Accorasiaous
FRN: 3277568

Dagrally sgned
by ANHIT IALLAN
Ouale: 50220023
114009 S0

(Aukit Jallan)

Petho

M Na 3062604
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LINITED
HOUSE NO, 88 DR PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE

NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARL GUWAHATI

THI0D3

Statement of Pyofit & Losy for the vear eruled 3ist March, 2022

PARTICULARS
Interest & Finance Charze
Other Inconye

TOTAL REVENLE

Faimee Cost
Employee Benefil Expenses

Other Expenses
Froviswon for Looun
Provision for Client Welfaxe

Depreciation & suotization expense
TOTAL EXPENSIS

Profit (Loss) Before Tas
Curent Tax

Detared Tax

Tax for Excher Years
Frofit/ (Loss) Aflar Tax

Eserung per expiey Share (Basic)
Esning per equny Share(Dihted)
Senidicant Accounting Policees
& Notes accompaymg foom an

Integral part of the fmancial statements

For & on behalf of Bowd of Dy ectors
MANTU NATH
SANMA
(Mantu Nath Sanna)
Mimging Directoc
PIN-OA39017

- e mede WYL
Vet

Bt 001 W11 Ie

Place s CGhuwahati
Date 289.08.2022
UDIN: 22302604 A QVNVT 6006

NOTE NO

13
14

1%

PIKUN

UOOIN bt 22 o030

AHMED
Rk usmddin Aluned)
Whole - Time Directar
DIN-D33969335

LN et
AL LS wam T

Asat 31.3.2022 Asat 31.32021

(Rs. tn 100Vs)

(Rx. in 100's)

127468219

13,51.15570

1,15 008 857 1,67 A487.60
13,89.691.36 15, 1864230
7.07117.5 10,7025392
30684408 2,78126,67
1.IE 94280 9187016
- 1617691

347018 532741
11,36 374,97 14,61 75506
25331630 S6EIR 24
687574 20042414
159.22 (%022

¢ 15340015

1,87 399.53 2120417

(0.22)
026

In tevraw of our report of even date
For, M/s Ankit Jallan & Co
Chartered Accotimtanits

ANKIT
JALLAN

FRN!: 327736E
D0 iy s igreed by
AACT ALLAM
D vz
1100 8500

LAnkit Jallon)
Pene

M. No: 3026404
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Financial Statement
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALY FINVESY PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE NO, 55, DR, PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUNSARANIA, CHANDMARE, GUWATIATT -"S1003

Cladh ow Statemant for the yeor ended Sha March, 2022

303 2022 303301
Particulms (R 100 (Hx W 100'y)
(AL CASH ITAOW FROM QPERATING ACTINITIES
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION LSS0 w HNeN o1
ARJUSTMEIT I'OR, .
Deprecaticn SATH N S ]|
Frdminiey Expase Wiltion of .
[ntacd Thvdasd iwonse - =
Intecst Paid 70711731 107025392
Frofit on snic of myvestnod - -
Frovision For Stede d Aseets - -
FHovinon For NPA - 1a1%a9
Frovision e Chad Wellise -
OPERATING PROFTT BEFORE WORKING CAVITAL CHANGITS 5,65 901 88 118861643
Change in Trade And Oshey Receivables .
Charrge o Inventories ’ >
Chaerpe i Long Teom Loans And Advances 4,05 495 30) (293645495)
Clizege in Other Nan « Covrent Assols . .
Change in Shoort Tanm Loans and Advancoes T9LS@R M IRB2iIsw
Cliztrge i Other curent Asoete . .
Chaege 1n Non Ouerent Lishalties (L5147 70) (8. 12080 57 )
Chanpe in Curvest Labilitie: (2245088 (1479491 4%)
Chasxge in Other Current Liabidities (LATLAY) 1363 40
Chenge in Othe Shon Team Labehitien - -
Drcorne Tax Pasl{mshwdng Advaex e Tax & TDS) Quemnsa (953187
Prior Panod Inpandities - .
INICT CASH FLOW FROM OPTRATING ACTIVITIES (A} S48 18810 145058 %0
UL CARLLELONW PROM INVESTING ACTINITIES - e
Tutaent Received - -
Purchase of Fuoosd Aocts - |41 5 23)
Sale of Fixed Asscts -
Chenze i ivestenents - -
Sale of levestnan - -
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES B) - (415 23)
(L) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
Chenge m Bomowings >
Froceads From howanze of Capital - .
Proceeds From Skawe Application Mooy - -
Intorest Faid (7,07,117 31) (10, N 2539y
Davidend Faid (81,500 00) (81 %0 o)
Prdumumay Expowes - .
Franom oo Teme of Sharet - -
NET CASH FILOW FROM FINANUCING ACTIVITIES(C ) (T ARGLT AS) LA 08 753 92
NET INCHEASED IN CANH AND CASH FQUIVALENTS(A v B4 C) 2NG5% (B Nas0ay)
CASH AND CASH BEQUIVALENTS(OPENING BALANCE) 28,535 %0 AT 1215054
CASH AND CASH BOUIVALENTS(CLOSING BALANCE) SIL65.0 (0 aM SN AL SN N

For & tmhahislf of Bowd of Directon

Toamlly vwwd vy

RUKUN VDDIN s cecns arman
AHMED e e

MANTY ot e bt R
NATHSARMA v =

In termrw of oo report of even dee
For, M Askit Jallin & Co
hatood Accoantmx

(TR FRN AX77568
(Vingn Natle Smmn) (Rukisand dan Al ) AN KIT Digitadly sagned by
Minugiog Disector Wiheok -Tune Direttior ANKIT JALLAN
DINDATSI01 7 DIN-03 306033 Dote: 202205.23

HMuze Chrwalal:
Duate 20.08-2012
LN 22IEAAQVNV TG

JALLAN

1347:04 +0530"

{Ankit Jallan)
Pana
M Na H2sd
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L SHARE CARIIAL sl Al dasl sSaai
U R TR L] NO. e i
ALTHIRIER)
Pty Rowec of Ba 100 o (provs s yeas Ba 10wado S0 00 Lon) 00, 000 @) 0 00 £ 00,000
Welinis Shae ol Ko J0adi prmas jen Relos k) 10 L) 400, 0x) 4 oo LRL IR b
L0 By Ao 80 | 2000 o 10 nowl
PINTHETTENT BRES ST AT
A0 Ly Shaws of K 10 exch ] LarL v .90 A I

Ll pud g (uen s yed SG20700 Tty Muwes of Fa 0. cactd

SN0 S Cptaaml Cwerartbic Protoecs ALY Sa ] 1000 10 S Wwom
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Financial Statement
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE No. 85, D.R. PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARIL GUWAHATL - 781000

2. RESERVE & SURPLLUS As at 31.03.2022 As ol 31.03.2021
Ain 100% (Rs. in 100'5)
2) STATUTORY RESERVE
Opening Balnce L9564 47 LS2504
{*) Tramsterred [ram Statemen of 374790 Az24003
Profat & Loss
23208438 1,94 564 47
1) PORTFOLIO RISK RESERVE
Opening Balmce 17,197.66 17,187 66
{(+) Transfemed from Staament of
h“r‘ & Loea - -
1718766 L7187 66

<) SURPLUS ;. Stvtoment of Profit & Loss

Openirg Balange 5.53.300.9% 567045 04
) Prof foe the yaar e Tax LIl R R 71,20412
() Divedend o Prelaraxe e 31.500.00 F1.500.00
(<) Tramalenad (0 Stuloy Resaw 37470m 4290003
() Transterred to Patfobo Ridk Resarve .
6,71,728.60 553308098
TOTAL 9.20,9%0.64 T.6HRO6111
3. LONG TERM BORROWINGS
UCO Bank 1,.26,266.89 35545211
State Baok of India 295 991.51 -
Nawth Eastan Developoent Fwmw e Coeporntion sS4 126722710
Assm Fmaneial Corporaiaon Lid - G103
Assatn Do-0p Apex Baok Ll "m2e?13 3.60970 29
Ay Groman Vikadh Bank 1190734
Crmarn Pank 4.99,999.96
Smadl Indussrinl Devedopunent Bank of Indis 20, 000.00 80,000 00
[DFC First Bank . 1,77, 77786
Habitat Micro Bulld lndin Howsing Finasce Co. Pyt Lad . 3330482
Naxth East Sivall Finace Bank Tad 68,7761 1657985
2530727516 25,21, 422 606
1, LING N VISIONS
Client Welfae Fund 3,000.00 3000 00
Provimon Tor Lomn(tandard nesets ) 15,0006, 19 1500 149

1A% 19 TN 19




ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE No. 85, D.R. PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARIL GUWAHATI - 781005

AsAt3LO32022  Asal3L032021

& SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
LICO Bank 799288 24 852871 40
State Bank OF Indan 20400000 -
Noeth Esstern Development Finance Corporation 15099690 60 158160504
IDBI Bk - 72993 54
Assam Fussicial Corporation Lid 68057 53 LOGSGA15S
Arsim Co-op Apex bmk Ll 31628195 4+67679.73
Assam Gramm Vikash Baok SB3.22376 1.56.740 88
Avanya Finmwe for I hsive Growth - 33333128
Coqinra Bank F33333.36 .
Mamaveeyn Development & Finance Pt Ltd - 180963 45
Sl Tnddstrinl Development Bank of Tidia H0.00K D1 25334800
MUDRA - 4520000
IDFC Firet Bank (Capital Firss Lad ) 1.77,77786 26566664
Habitat Micro Buld Indin Hoosing Finemce Co. Pvt. Lad 3330491 7210124
Noeth East Ssmall Finance Bank Ltdd 13950873 1.60.879 56
Nabksan Finance Lamited - LBE90365
Assam Gramm Vikash Baok (Cash Credin) - 1243707
422475674 447207 62
6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
BC Collection Pryable 10665 42899
GST Payable 34950 209267
EPF Payable - 30827
Auwdtors Remunerabon payvable 72000 740.00
Professional Fees Paynble 79291 &H269
Insurance Praminm Payable 271340 265927
Other Expenses Payable 43141 3L
Professional Tax Payable 96848 SH6.94
Tax deducted ot sowrce Payable 361001 129564
Homise rert Payable - 85798
Datn Enqumy Exp. Payable 5329 5329
Chratuity Pranmm Payable 300000 1000.00
1306564 1453718
7. SHORT TERM PROVISI
Provision for Loan(standard nssets) 5365444 53165444
Provision for Incomme Tax(Crusrent Tax) 6580607 2042414
Provision for Losi(NPA) 30,689 76 30,689 7
1.50,150 26 LOA768 34

Page 6 of 20




Financial Statement
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE No. 85, D.R. PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARL GUWAHATI - 781003

Arat 31032022  Asat3L03.2021

(Bs in 100°5) (B4, in 100'%)
9. INVESTMENTS
Share of Assun Apex Co-opearative bank 4,009.00 1,009.00
4006004 4009 00
0. v T L) "TANCES
Loans o Mere Fuine ¢ Bortowars 22.50.541.82 10097067
Secuwity Deposat - HOG67 75
22.50.541.62 18,41.046 42
11. C Nk ('
a) Cash on Hand 3782607 1716629
b) Balance in Curvent Accomuds 7H8,183.62 124017260
¢} FD wath Banks 14,50,000.00 15,77,910 00
22.56000.00 21,36.2400%
12, SHORI TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Insrmice Clann receivable 21,958, 5% 2230202
Loans to Mecro Finang ¢ Borrowers 276569243 359587862
Advance Income Tax (AY 2020-21) TAT.00 74,947 00
TDS 11,054.52 L7145
House Ret Advance 1529713 1303713
EFPF 17.51 -
StafY Advance 6,021.39 591109
Salay Advance £.506.040 21500
Professionnl lee Advaiw e £.600.00 5.600.00
Rehaee Conamercial Funmee Lad 63658 63658
Coanenission Receivable From Reliaice Conunercinl finance 346041 3,040.69
Coeoanis<ion Receivable Froam IDBI LR B LIS L (A Lel 31
Comeniss o0 Recetvable From Arclian 76876 L22375
Congnis=100 Receivable 234389 -
Jnosons Finlease 11d 1.588.61 L.58861
NubEisan Finioesal Services Lid 160.29 46029
IDFC Fust Bark 51467 51407
Frofedtiss Capital Pvt Lid 1.643.71 164371
Odhers 534085 -
Iered sccired on Security Deposil 19335 7.75639
Interest necurad o) Fixed Deposst 239.3M55 2.049%06.01
Frepaid Processing Fee 16,895, (M) 5000400
31.70,.103.30 396232877
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE No. 85, D.R. PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI, GUWAHATI - 781003

NOTES N/ 3 co
ASatJ1.03.2022  Arat31.03.202]
R In 100%) B in 100'5)
13. INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGE

Interest on Micro Finonnce Loans 11,96,02519 1283864680
Processzing Fees 49,3258 19378.64
Comumssion from Rekance Capatal 2,06493 11.067.78
Commission from Relance 1DBI 1945289 3294726
Cotmuntsxion from Rehance  Arohagl Financinl LTD - 359697

Cotmason froas Avant 5,760 .20 -
12,74,682.49 135115570

4. OTHE COME

Tnteest on Security Deposit 109 a0 on
Interest on Laqued Fonds 12,61893 3670653
Intezest on Fixed Deposits ®LH4Z 16 1.28766.60
Misc Income - 1639

Commmssion Oty 2,736,085 -
11500887 167407 0

15 NANCE COS.
Interest paid to

- Casara Bank 2982465 .
MUDRA 637440 QA2H 50
Handhan Bank . 376494957
Naorth Eastan Develogmient Finwce Corporation 29531210 33408147
-Assam Grarnin Vikash Baok ltd 45,028 53 3140056
-IDBI Bank 1,571 80 1722036
«Assam Cooperative Apex Hank Ltd 42,568 79 65070.22
=Aseain Finngial Corpocation 17.239.79 2938255
Anatya Fusnce Lo Inclisave Growth B0 4.98 9308071
-Mamsavecys Development & Fuuce Pyl Lid. 655581 5579000
SIDBI 26,270.57 66,744.42
MAS tmancinl Savices Lid - 544850
«Arohan Fussical Services Lad . 1343519
ADEC First Bank 41,925.74 T6935.42
State Bk of Inclia 2.711.51 190.038,10
-UC0 Bank 101,94377 1390950
HHabitst Mcro Build Ltd 10,874409 2045361
Simduja Fusance Lanited . 2664251
Nabkshan Fmance Limited 8.475 66 44.929.86
Neoeth Esst Small Finance Bark 39,23942 5420007
Interest on CC a'c 375408 23382
Processing Fees 2489162 1982217

Docuspertation Cliarges 66800 -

Supervision Claages 2317804

707,117 31 10,70,253.92




Financial Statement
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE No. 85 D.R. PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANTA. CHANDMARIL, GU'WAHATT - 781003

ASAL31.03.2022 Asar3103.2021

(Rs. in 1007s) (Bs. in 1007s)
16, p SEs

Salary to Statt
=10 Drectors 40,80,000
-te Othess 3.52,26850 29306358 25605434
Boowe To Stafl S0 00 10601 10
Stdt Wellwe - 16853
Employers Contributico to PF 130991 206317
Grmuity Premium 3,000 00 200000
StafY Heakth Insarance 363619 HIG0.73
lncentive - 6900

3,06844.68 2,78126.67

17, Ol \PENS

Advertssennent L1200 .
Auditors Resnainerntion Hon oo B0 00
Bank Clauges R7mos L770.20
Broneh Visted B L2730 3701 .54
Client Welfare Expanves 10000 121.00
Consultanicy Pees LEST 0D .
Credit Rating Fees 7.215.96 7.050.70
Data Enquiry Expenses 9690 76 ROER
Dosation 21000 41.60
Electric Charees 216828 1, 40681
Gianeral Exps LOZ% S0 -
Goaiasio Bxpe 0Z00 165.00
CHIT Expuaddig e 4744 160071
Interest on GST - 11542
Leanl Fees 23483 7279
Medical Expenses 2975 197.90
Meeatng Expenses 4574
Menbership Fees 5,640 96 ZB0E 19
Mess Expreanses 177574 2019 44
Mssc Expenses S09HG 6408
Newspager & Penodicals 4654 127
Office Mamtemsice 7011 56 AT62aT
Postage & Telegraph 5695 0.
Prating & Stationay 5,205 06 A3IST.T
Professonnl Fees 465273 HY947.54
Rates & Taxes 10303 2500
Ret 43500 19 3422901
Repaus and Mamtenance 223320 L944.30
Saraswaly Pugs Expenses 11194 250606
Sitting Foes 2700 00 2,200.00
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALFE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE Neo, 85 DR, PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANF
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI, GUWAHATI - 81003

ST A"

U

As at 31032022 As ar 31,03 2021

(Rs. in 100's) (Rs. in 104Vs)

Sofwiee Expanfitive pe22am 6,063,974
Telephione & Intermet (Net) 1.25619 1.100.92
Trade Licence 1650 53000
Training Expenses 282564 -
ravelling & Conveyaice +.660.94 423693
Water Clwaes 6820 17.45
Welisile Expaxics 17056 29611

1,18 942 .80 a91,870.16
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Financial Statement
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
FHOEUSE NO. 82 DR, PATHAK BEHAWAN VOLTAS LANK
NATTIN SARANTA, CTEANDATART, GUWARATIL . 781603

NOTES FORMING FPART OF PINANCIAL STATEMENTS AX AT 31052022 (CONTD)

L H] o o St 18

The Sesocal extenimne xow pagared ande bta w00 cmvertos, on xoned Race of sceosinieg il @ aoadsace wils (s pooscenc of
Cramzporocs Act. 2018 sod compily with fig Accossitay Standards ar rpecitiod in the Coog mscs | Accoumnsng Stedants ) Mauds 2000, preaabad Ly tx
Cental Sovermennnt 0 e extan appilde, et aliawse staed ol gaistol o e diectioes soed by Keerve bk of Iodke (RBD) G N
Bamk oy Fumonl (Noe- Depese Accepimiy o Moldnig) Caupszize Mookl Nomras (Resarye Datk) Duectone 2007 Soer tane o lase Arsocats
Rave beer) amded 1o nesred 1N Som FY 2020022

The o evertabon of Fomcel dermeds i coudanniy Wil Tadomt e aly Avvesed A cousinig By aspden toamey simaemual 10 gk eslinime
Wi poverapdions fer sl the peported sesotrts of meds md Salidiims an! dlsclomny of contingont sosts wd badelbies o O (e of Do Dhasend
Madertrds oo repantod aerannite of severniey mod engen ey duione the P ortig penod AN esds widh edasies @e piade on o teastet bt e ooades)
B tbchag o ae oonemt o e 0 be wrlonationn o el rom s conkd DT Soes tho s aetarates

1) Dosd Anrls

Feesd ameer are ftmed @ con! 2 of doprecataet The cood of 1 st crzpraer tix purchiawe poxce mad sory oo doscty strdvesdde fix besianip
st 0 1 work g condinion s ocaion for s atesded 1

Dhegescinbony on) W0 tamghde omats o prow s ed oo wi 2 deon tietind over 1w etnated weelhis! Sves proserihed by Sclhwdibe 1T of fie Conpm s A1
1010 Invepect af sl tioes, deprecbedon b prontded oo poossta baes Unin De dew of scipimtion crealtan

¢ Juceme Tages

CMOTNE O O A% 8 et e o B0 A e 0t 00 bt et b Ehw 1 et hawthonst b ¢ oomdan com ity 1he ochae Do n T 161w o0 i v la 10
a tizzznx Yo

Deferred tex ronding broee “Seragy dferaney® oo bamak ks sed sccommeg ex oree o secousted for seng G lan rete aad leas Hher we il
o wihntastvely ernmied ow ont e ek et e

frlsmemdAdvnie
Lo we clwwicd o lonme of hie New Barkiag Faexosl ( Nar Dopomt Accoptnig o Hidiiag ) Compane Padagiel Nenr (Roorse Sad)
Dhrectons 207

) Provichopti Prétey Sor Logn Pu ifidie
A6 ey BED shmeiny regubrereesl, proviekar peeds 40 be siade S shpded dects 01 1% of O cusbealing mnmeal The et Chmifiotion ol
POORA A g oy oo Talbvand W ths cammparsy i e g e bl trelors

Cverdws Voned T3 ot as piv
Aanet Clavmlic asbon WEI Pvasanial 5
Cmnpawy Pobey
(08 por Comtpacyy Felcy) Tk

{ . L
Simadierd ) D Beponn st 1" |

Crvadim ipte 90 dayps 1" 1"

v due roses Gume 90 dayy

pta 105 dwyw sire SN

)

Vb Staedscd v e oeors Tom 180 s

U MU L |y

Uva due more s 12 meelbe

19 4o L Emmtie 1 Pt |

vadiwUpnTol Ye I ax
Dvershal Socered Partls] " "‘L al IW. ”"‘
Secived vadiw |+ " . . L

(nverrks - A Yous L 1 A
Doeghthil Usscarr od L | &
Laows Acsty 1 9P | 0oy

Fage 110120




ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOTUSE NO. 55 DR PATHAK HHAWAN. VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARL, GUWAHATL - "H1083
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE NO, SS DU PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARL, CUWAHATT - 731003
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE N, 85 DR, PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI, GUWAHATI - 781003

167 Avndstoe s Repomnersibon (excluding CST) (Re In 100/%)

31 M 22 31 A 21
Particulars Re Rs.
Stautcey Audin 600 GO0
Tax Auds 200 200
Othe Mastion 3,202 2,250
Out of Pocket
|Expansce NIL NIL

17) Segneent Reporting

The Compomy operates m 2 sighe repoctable @egment 1.0 Miro Faance The Coupany doemol have my
repoctible geograplucal vegonent

1%) Heluted Parties

Dhiring e year following transachion bas been made with Related Parties in tormes of Accounbng Standargd 18

| Par seulars LA oant
|Rensamention pmd o Key Mmapenal Porsomed (KMPx) 43,230
[Professinnal fees paid to CA. Kaechao Dt 700

The detaily of Kev Mavagenial pasommel (KMP<) o par Congamuoy A<l , 201 3 dunng the ves

Koy Mmngerial Persormel (KMPs) Natore of
reftionsn
ll
Mierns Nath S s Managuang Dwestin
{Rukoanode Abeawd Whode Time Duwestor
[P Chaab mvny Whioke Tine Dot
[hxaau Max Comgpanty Secretary
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE NO. 85, DR PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI, GUWAHATI - 781003

19y Additsonal disclosane pursuant to reserve Bank of Tindis NotiNe ation

1) Capital Adequacy Ratio

Items Cumrai! Yen Previous Yew
{CRAR (%) 1.7 2754
CRAR- Tier 1 Cap2al (%a) 2529 21.7
CRAR- Toer 11 Clapital (%) G4 5.24

o) Exponre

) Expoausre (o Real Estste Sector
The Company does not have any derect o mxireat expostae 1o rosl estate sector a5 on Vst March 2021
and om M st March 2022

b) Expomre to caprtal Market
The Compamy doos not have mry expoaae to Capital Market durng the Cuarrent aod previous
yeir

¢ JDectadds of Smagel Borrower Lot (SBL) /Uroup Borrowers Lt (UBL } sxseeded by the NBEFC -
There are mo instnce of exc eoding the single mod groop borroweng liet by $he company during
e oy ons and previcus year

1) Misoetlaseous
2) Penaltses by RBT and other Regulisars
Thae hwe oen no peoaltics nposal on @ie Copany Dy the RBE ar other financial st
regukstory duamg cwrrent and previoas yesr

b) Rating assigned by credit Raling Agencies
The details of rmting sssigned by Informney Vabastion and Katemg Privale Lumited, vide their
repost dated February, 25, 2022 are as lollows

Fadlittes Rating Remarks
Long tormn Baok G idition IVR BB+ S1able Thad your of Kating
c) Movement of NPA -

Ne of 4 Aeant
Opening Balmce 4469 (CURLES £)
NPA Add during the yen A8 28,0050
NPA closng during the year 359 49.113.60
Closmge Babmce i78 3024524

) Dss bosure of Cystomer Complamts
No Conplaint was received dunng the Current year soul prevaoess yor from Ouslomers

©) st s of fraud
No fraod wee dastilied durmg $ie Corrent or Previous Fusamncrsd yeuw

Page 16 of 20
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NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE NO. 85, D.R. PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI, GUWAHATI - 751003

Liabilities Sade Partionlars (Re i 100%)
1|Loons & advances avaled by the NBEFCs imncluseve of wterest aconsed|  Apount Aot
threreon but siol pasd Oulrtandmyg Overdise
() Debenbares - Seaaed Nil Nil
Uneecwred Nit Nil

{other than falling whm e meanmg of
pubhic depasiz®)

(b) Deferred Credits Nil Nil
() Term Loan 6592052 Nil
(d) ktercurpocite loms ad bosrowsis Nil Nil
(¢) Comna ol Paper nNil Nil
() Public Deposits* Nil Nil
(2) Other Lows (OC) Nil

"Plesse see Note 1 below
|Brekoup of (1) (f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusnve of|
(2} In the form of wseowed debenlise Nl Nil
(b) ux the form of patly secured debenture Le debavtures whee there & Nil Nil
shartfall in the vahse of security
() Other padlic deposn Nil Nil
Axwet dde ;
3 |Brescap of Loms md advances exchadma balks recervab le [other than Amount Outstandsag
(i) Secured Nil
(b) Upseciral 4016234
|Brosdap of Lease Assots and stock oo hre and Inpothecswon loms
(I) Lense assets including lense rentals under sundey deblors

() Fimancm| bease Nd

(b) Operating bease Ni

e

-

(I) S2ock on hire mcading hire charges under sundsy debtors
() Assets oo hine Nid
(1) Repossessed Assels Nd

(TIT) Fhypothecntion loms comibmg lowards ELHT achivibies
(3) Loz where assete have boen tepossesend Nid
(b) Loans other gium (2) ahove Nid

Page 17 of 21




ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE NO. 85, DR, PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI, GUWAHATI - 781003

S Bk up of Teveuent: Ananug Qulstaaling
Curr ol lnvestisent s
1 Onoted -
(I) shaees © (2) Equaty Nl
5} Preforence Nil
(N Diebesmue: 7 honds Nil
(L) Uhnts of mutual Pands- Relince ME Nil
(IV) Goversunent Secunities Nil
(V) Others (plessse specefy) Nil
= Vogouted .
(I) Sheres  (2) Equity- Apex Co-operitive Bank e
®) Preferance Nil
(T Dehermae: T hond- il
(EID) Unds of mutual Pands Nl
(TV7) Goversmesd Seourities Nil
(V) Overs {please wpecefy) Nil
Loag term Investinests:
I Quoted
() shiaves = (2) Equity Nil
%) Prefaraxe Nil
(I} Debenmeres 7 honds il
(TIT) T of s Foasnds Nil
(V) Govermenent Secunties Nil
(V) Osers (plesse speacafy) Nil
2 Unsswrted
() Shasex  (2) Equity Nil
%) Prefomee Nil
{I1) Debenmyres 7 honds Nil
(1) Toat= of moual R Nil
(IV) Govermmuest Securities Nil
(%) Ohers ip Nil

O Borower group-wiso chasihastson of oll lesed arecte. stock-mfioe and bosns and sdvarnces

Arounl el of provesions

Calexary Secmed Unsecared Total
1 Raloted Parties**
{a) Subsidisgics Nil Nd Nd
) Conpanes m the Nil Nid Nd
MNE groop
(c) Cther refited partics Nil N Nd
1 Other Unn Kebsted Fasties Nil 0.16.2M £0,16.2M
Total Nik 40.16,234 20,1620
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NIGHTINGALE FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
HOUSE NO. 85, D.R. PATHAK BHAWAN, VOLTAS LANE
NATUN SARANIA, CHANDMARI, GU'WAHATT - 781003

T [Revertor grovup-wise eBsileation of all mvetmen= (curest sl foog e i e es md =ectrinics (bah
Book value
Category Mukd ValooBoenk-up of|(ne n(J
taer value oo NAY IWOVEA N )
| Related Parties**
(2) Sofoei i e Nl Nk Nil
(b) Congpauss in the Nil Nil Nl
RRNE Qing?
(¢) Other relued partees Nl Nt N
| Cefyer than Related Parties Ml Nil Nil
Total Nil Nl Nil
B |Other Infommtun
(1) Gross Noo-Perfonnang Ascets
(a) Relvied Parties Nil
(k) Oihet than Relared parties 19,245
(i) Net No-Paformes Assds
(2) Related Parties N
(5) Ovher than Related partics 39,215
i1y aeeds aoguised w satisfaction of de Nil

21) Eamuig and Expaudaiee o Foeeign Oomence NIL{Prevsoas YearNIL)

200 Canls Flow Statemment

Cash flows are reported using the indrect methed, wherely profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of hmsiction
of » non<ish mature, any defamals or accurmls of past o famre operating cash recapt or payinent and item of
meoene o expenne associted with myvesting or finmcmg cash flowe The cxsh flows from postng. nvedmz wed
fenncmg activdier of the Canpay wv sc@egaied

23) Az the compuny 18 esgagsd i seevice actvity, detuils of quastiiaive infonmetoe are nol spp ko s

20 There nre no anaiils thn needs o be disckeal i accon®mee with (he Micro, Sl and Median Enterpiiie
Devdopaent Act, 2006 (he MSMED Act) perinming 1o nicro or sl eferpeise For the veur cuded 31 Maech
2022, No suppleey bas fotinased the company aboos £5 status as miceo o sall eoserpoises or its reaeneraton with the
sppeoprate mthooty under MSMED Act Para 6 sab para FA of Pret § of Schodule 1T to the Conpuses Act, 2013
is not opplicable to the coxpany.

25) The Company bas taken certam pranses on lese, the Jease agycements whereof are mumually renewable
Cancellable

26) D svdend declwed o paid durmg the year by the company o i complinaee with section 123 of the Companics
Act, 2013

27) The compmy has not used asccountmz software with audit troil (edit log) m regect of FY commencmg on o
adter bt Aprd, 2022
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1) No Dsarepraicies soticed i plyysioal ventication of Bneatony s« 0o lvaitony exees

19 No workons copitad Bty were taken dursm Se year

309 No balaexce cutstaniding ot the babags et Sale with regrect 20 oxis of advances and uaamiees of sec ity to
31 No shioet-sen flnds huove beas il el i oo Lo g es

32y No fands are taken by doe ¢ oop ary Sou sy enlity o perse oo oo of or 1o meet tie otdiztions of s
mibsdierion. deroc avies of jord verRaer

33) No loaus raesed by the company doring the yeur ca e pledae of secunties heldd in s subsydoaes, |0kt ventures
o F0CiNC ConpERes

35 No formml Intersal Andehiwonal Anditor Reopet fosed
36) The compiny & duly regstered undes 45 LA of €9¢ REL Act 1934
37) Froveon o0 Depeecuntion on Invedinents: NIL

3% Provwson on Bad and Doubtfial Debes Re. M008.076

3% Previows vear's figures lave bem regrosped where necorsary to cordonm to thie year's claessifications’ disslonze

Sugsioaies 1o Note L to 18
for mnd oo Behall of Hodrd of Directon

ANK Doty Ygned PAANTU NATH wt e wie s RUKUN UDOIN 1w rams sy
Sy ANKIT MULAN S AS Do X33 2024 1 Y
JALLAN ok s SARMA I AHMED | Beiivised
el et £ (Mant: Novl Saria) (Kukunmdda Aloned)
AMankarsa Deecnr Whaolke-<ime Direcie
Fixe ol DIN- 4334017 DIN- 03396013
Date 20062022
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Nightingale Branches Office Address

Branches

Chandmari Branch

House No.85, D.R.PathakBhawan, Voltas Lane,
NatunSarania, Chandmari, Guwahati-Z781003, Assam

Kalapahar Branch

Raju Complex, 2nd floor, Opposite Jute Mill, Kalapahar,
Guwahati-781016, Assam

Beltola Branch

Jayanagar, Near KTM Duke Show Room, Beltola,
Guwahati-781022, Assam

Maligaon Branch

Pandu Road, Near Police Station, Guwahati-781012,
Assam

Mangaldoi Branch

Bhebarghat, Mangaldoi, Darrang-784125, Assam

Nagaon Branch

M.G.Road, Near ASTC Bus Stand, Nagaon-782001

Howly Branch

Mairabari, Howly, Barpeta-781316, Assam

Bongaigaon
Branch

Swahidbedi, Bongaigaon-783380, Assam

Morigaon Branch

Near Morigaon H.S & MP School, Morigaon Town,
Morigaon-782105, Assam

Howraghat Branch

Near AGVB, DakshinDebarsthan, Howraghat-782481,
KarbiAnglong, Assam

Abhayapuri
Branch

Near Workshop, Abhayapuri Town, Bongaigaon-783384,
Assam

Shillong Branch

Bishnupur,NearSankardev College, East Khasi Hills,
Meghalaya- 793004

Pasighat Branch

Ward No.8, Banskota, Near Sri SriBidyamandir School,
East Siang-791102, Arunachal Pradesh

Aizaw!| Branch

House No.D-31Upper Khatla Near Employment Exchange

Office, Aizwal, Mizoram,Pin-796001

Pathsala Branch

Santipur, Pathsala Town, Barpeta-781325, Assam

Tihu Branch

Near HiralalGodown, Tihu Town, Nalbari-781371, Assam

Sarthebari Branch

Near SankardevSishuNiketan School, Sarthebari Town,
Barpeta-781307, Assam

Mukalmuwa
Branch

Near UCO Bank, Mukalmuwa, Nalbari-781126, Nalbari ,

Jonai Branch

H.No:.97 New Medical Road, Jonai, Dhemaji- 786060,
Assam

Dhupdhara
Branch

Near Dhupdhara Bus Stand, Dhupdhara Town, Goalpara-

783123, Assam

Goroimari Branch

Goroimari , Kamrup(Rural) - 781137 Assam

Lakhipur Branch

LakhipurLakhipur , Goalpara 783129 ,Assam

Kalgachia Branch

Kalgachia , Kalgachia - 781319, Barpeta , Assam
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Nightingale Branches Office Address

Manikpur Branch

Manikpur , Manikpur - 783392 , Bongaigaon Assam

Mandia Branch

Mandia,Mandia,Barpeta,Assam-781308

Dalgaon Branch

Natun Patti,Dalgaon,Dalgaon,Darrang,Assam, 784116

Boitamari Branch

Raghu NandanPur,NearBoitamari Development
Block,Boitamari,Bongaigaon,Assam-783389

Agamoni Branch

Sindurai A M khanda,NearAgamoni Circle Office
AgamoniDhubri,Assam-783335

Gouripur Branch

Charangimur Chariali, GOURIPUR,Dhubri,Assam-78333 1

Barbhitha Branch

Barbhitha,Barbhitha,Barpeta,Assam-781321

Boko Branch

DakuaPara,Boko Kamrup(Rural), Assam,Pin-781123

Dudhnoi Branch

Dudhnoi,Dudhnoi,Goalpara,Pin-783124

Krishnai Branch

Paikan Part -ll Krishnai,Goalpara,Assam 783126

Bordolguri Branch

Bordolguri,Sipajhar,Darrang,Assam, 784145

Lumding Branch

North Lumding ,Hojai,Hojai,Assam, 782447

Bilasipara Branch

Bilasipara,Dhubri,Assam-783348

Hojai Branch

Shiv Bari Road,"Ram Thakur Mandir
(Near Natun Bazar)",HOJAI,Assam, 782435
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H. No.85,D.R.Pathak Bhawan,
Voltas L ane, NatunSar ania, Chandmari,
Guwahati-781003,Assam,

Corporate Office
2nd Floor ,Chakradhar Villa,(Opposite AIR),

Chandmari, Guwahati-781003, Assam
Phone:0361-2655401, Website - www.nightingalefinvest.in
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